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Lunder, Erika

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Lunder, Erika A

Subject: , FW: Tech memo for SB013
Attachments: SB_13_tech_memo.doc

Can | please have the technical memo attached drafted as an amendment.

Thanks,
-Marie

From: Sweeney, Matthew - DOR <Matthew1.Sweeney@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Tech memo for SB013

The attached technical memo was submitted with the fiscal estimate for SB013:

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Matt Sweeney

Legislative Relations Specialist
Division of Research and Policy
Wisconsin Department of Revenue
608-267-1262

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain
information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only
for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the
information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.



MEMORANDUM
February 4, 2019

TO: Erika Lunder
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Bob Schmidt
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on 2019 Senate Bill 13, relating to: notification of changed
property tax assessment for agricultural land.

The department has the following concern with the bill. There are many scenarios where parcels
will have mixed classes of property, such as agricultural land, undeveloped land, and
agricultural forest. The department suggest the bill account for these scenarios with the
following change:

However, the assessor is not required to provide notice under this section if land is classified as
agricultural land, as defined in s. 70.32 (2) (c) 1g., for the current year and previous vear and
the difference between the assessments is $300 or less and the assessments of other property
classes on the same parcel are $300 or less from the previous year.

If you have any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Craig Steinfeldt
at (608) 266-5705.

cc: Senator Feyen
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

o o
1. Page 2, line 4: after “less” insert “and, if there is property of another class

on the same parcel, the difference between the assessments of that property is $300

or less”.

(END)



Lunder, Erika

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12;:39 PM
To: Lunder, Erika

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRBa0051/P1

From: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0051/P1

Please jacket this amendment for introduction

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:00 PM
To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0051/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0051/P1.
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



